From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 26 November 2009 19:09

To: Jim Inch; Barry Leathem

Subject: FW: Gogarburn and Carrickknowe Bridges

Attachments: Decision - Gogarburn Bridge.pdf; Decision - Carrick Knowe Bridge.pdf; 27294104_1

_UKMATTERS(Commentary on Adjudicator_s Decision - 18 November 2009).DOC

Jim

| have attached for visibility following IPG this week. The material is very detailed but, for visibility, the essence is that
there is a strong DLA recommendation for Tie to consider further the merits/grounds of challenge. \We will take this
up fully for the Council's interests at FCL group with Tie on Tuesday .

Gill

From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 26 November 2009 19:05

To: Marshall Poulton; Alan Coyle

Cc: Nick Smith; Colin MacKenzie

Subject: FW: Gogarburn and Carrickknowe Bridges

Pleased to attach the decisions and DLA advice note. Nick is following up with DLA. Andrew has advised further that
Counsel have been provisionally identified who could consider merits/grounds of challenge to the decision. Strong
DLA recommendation that this is done. We can discuss more fully with Tie and DLA at FCL.

Best wishes
Gill

From: Fitchie, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 26 November 2009 10:00

To: Gill Lindsay

Subject: Gogarburn and Carrickknowe Bridges

Confidential and FOISA Exempt

Gill
here are the two adjudication awards and our note.

kind regards

Andrew Fitchie
Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0)
M: +44 (0
F: +44 (0)
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are
confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact DLA Piper
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attachments. DL A Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered
number SO300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for
inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA.
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DL A Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law
Society of Scotland and is a member of DL A Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which
are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. ------------
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